Geoff Dowker

Subject: FW: NE response: PPC/B/33

From: REDACTED [mailto:REDACTED@naturalengland.org.uk]
Sent: 08 March 2019 10:28

To: Geoff Dowker

Subject: NE response: PPC/B/33

Dear Geoff

Natural England have no objections to the issuing of a permit to operate a biomass plant at Sandscale Park, Park
Road, Barrow-in-Furness — PPC/B/33

We note at Section 4.2 of the Emissions Modelling Assessment that the modelling shows that the PEC is significantly
less than the critical level for NOx, and therefore impacts at sensitive ecological receptors (Morecambe Bay & Duddon
Estuary SOA, Morecambe Bay SAC and Duddon Estuary SSSI) are not considered to be significant.

Yours sincerely

REDACTED

Sustainable Development Adviser
Solway, Coast & Sustainable Development Team
Cumbria Area Team

Natural England

Murley Moss

Kendal, LA9 7RL

T: REDACTED

Please note | do not work Wednesdays

http://www.gov.uk/natural-england

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and
England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

Do you need help negotiating your way through environmental legislation? Using Natural England’s Discretionary
Advice Service (DAS) at an early stage in the development of your proposals can help minimise delay, uncertainty
and overall costs. There are three strands to this service: help with Planning Applications, help with Protected
Species Mitigation Plans and help with Consent to carry out works on Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSls)
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